Date:- 13.10.2020

To,
Nodal Officer
FCA, Aranya Bhawan,
Jaipur
Sub.:- Reply for Diversion of 0.0892 hact. of forest land in favor of JIO DIGITAL
FIBER PVT. LLTD. for Laying of Underground Optical Fiber Cable Along
road from village Bhorai to Ghorasar & form Lat/long point 23.975019°N
73.867043°E for total length of 1.983 KM.
Proposal No. FP/RJ/OFC/45826/2020
Ref.:- Letter No. F 14 ( 408/37)2020/FCA/PCCF/EDS-1 Dated 16.06.2020
Sir,

In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 0.0892 hact.ha of
forest land for Laying of Underground Optical Fiber Cable Along road from village Bhorai to
Ghorasar & form Lat/long point 23.975019°N 73.867043°E for total length of 1.983 KM has been
examined in the office of Nodal Officer FCA, Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur with some observations and
directed to convey with necessary rectifications.

In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following observation submitted

as under:-
Sr.No QObservations Reply

B Details of land required for forest

1 Village wise details of required land is not given. el B T TS B |

C Maps of forest land proposed to be diverted

1. In KML forest boundary has to be marked. I Y 3T TTE B |

2. Non forest land details are not given. LIGEIIG T R R

3, Total alignment of the cable should be given. AT &3 41 T8 8 |

4, Forest boundary should be marked in TOPO sheet. | UraHT &R &1 T8 2|

5 Entry an.d exit ch_aunage should be marked on TOPO FTE TE R
Sheet with notations.

6. Proper DGPS map with all co-ordinates should be e & T R
uploaded.

K Status of settlement of rights Act, 2006 on the
forest land proposed to be diverted.

1 FRA certificate is not given. T R BT W &, 3 I o

Submitted for necessary action and approval please.

Enclosed: - As above. For Jio Digital Fiber (Pvt.) Limited
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Yours
Authorized Signatory




